

EL CAMINO COLLEGE Office of the President

MINUTES OF THE Boundary Review Committee Public Forum TRUSTEE AREA 2, Lawndale November 16, 2011

OPEN MEETING

The meeting was called to order by Nathan Mintz at 6:33 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Boundary Review Committee Members present: John Alter, Nathan Mintz, and Susan Truax.

Absent: Heidi Ashcraft, Marché Boose-Welch, Nilo Michelin, Steve Napolitano

Board Members present: Mary Combs

Staff present: Ann Garten, Community Relations Director; Veronica Cooper, Recorder.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION BY BOUNDARY REVIEW COMMITTEE VICE-CHAIR, Nathan Mintz introduced Trustee Mary Combs
- 2. PRESENTATION: Nathan Mintz provided PowerPoint presentation
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING PREPARATION OF A PRELIMINARY REDISTRICTING PLAN. (See Attached)

ADJOURNMENT

Nathan Mintz adjourned the meeting at 6:54 p.m. Seconded by Susan Truax

FORUM	From	DETAILS
FORUM	James Osborne City of Lawndale Council Member 14717 Burin Ave. Lawndale, CA 90260	 What is the name and description of your "Community of Interest"? The City of Lawndale What are the street boundaries of your Community of Interest? Rosecrans Avenue to the North Crenshaw Boulevard to the East
		Inglewood Avenue to the WestRedondo Beach Boulevard to the South
Trustee Area 2 Lawndale 11/16/11		Lawndale is bordered by <u>Redondo Beach</u> on the West and Southwest, <u>Hawthorne</u> on the North, <u>Torrance</u> on the Southeast, and <u>unincorporated area</u> of <u>El Camino Village</u> (also known as Alondra Park) on the East Why should this community be kept together in one Trustee Area – or separate from another area? Supports the Redistricting. Lawndale is geographically centered in the South Bay.
		The city motto is "Heart of the South Bay". Lawndale could fit anywhere, but if we have our druthers, we would want to be grouped with the Beach Cities. Perhaps to
		perceive greater affluence
		Stated that he recalls when property values in Lawndale were equal to the Manhattan Beach Tree Section.

FORUM	From	DETAILS
		What is the name and description of your "Community of Interest"?
		• The City of Lawndale
		What are the street boundaries of your Community of Interest?
		Rosecrans Avenue to the North
	Robert Pullen-Miles	Crenshaw Boulevard to the East
Trustee	City of Lawndale Council Member	• Inglewood Avenue to the West
Area 2	14717 Burin Ave. Lawndale, CA 90260 310-973-3202	Redondo Beach Boulevard to the South
Lawndale		Lawndale is bordered by <u>Redondo Beach</u> on the West and Southwest, <u>Hawthorne</u> on the North, <u>Torrance</u> on the Southeast,
11/16/11		and <u>unincorporated area</u> of <u>El Camino Village</u> (also known as Alondra Park) on the East
	RPMLawndale@aol.com	Why should this community be kept together in one Trustee Area – or separate from another area?
		Stated that he supports the redistricting.
		Questioned whether if grouped with more affluent areas, if property values would be affected, also in relation to a Bond Measure.